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ADDENDUM NO.: 3 DATE OF ADDENDUM: May 18, 2016

Renovations to Litchfield Residence Hall
Western Connecticut State University
183 White Street
Danbury, CT
CF-RD - 275

Original Bid Due Date / Time: - May 25, 2016 1:00 PM

Previous Addendums: Addendum #2 dated 4/25/2016, Addendum #1 dated 4/25/2016

TO: Prospective Bid Proposers:
This Addendum forms part of the “Contract Documents” and modifies or clarifies the original “Contract Documents”
for this Project dated 2/17/2016. Prospective Bid Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of the total number the
Addenda issued for this Project on the space provided on Section 00 41 00 Bid Proposal Form. Failure to do may
subject Bid Proposers to disqualification.

The following clarifications are applicable to drawings and specifications for the project referenced above.
item 1
Invitation to Bid Form:

The substantial completion date is August 10, 2017, with a planned notice to proceed to construction on or before
September 1, 2016.

Please delete the bid proposal that is in the specification and replace with the new one attached to replace the Contract
time allowed from 400 to 343 calendar days. Change Contract time allowed in Section 01 11 00 1.5 C from 400 to 343
calendar days.

ltem 2
RFI questions and responses: These RF| questions are transcribed verbatim.

Q:. 015000 C.3 Mentions the contractor is to pay for the electricity being used for temp power & light. However for the water it
states the owner will pay for what is used. Please confirm if the owner or contractor is responsible for electricity usage during
construction.

A: Owner will allow use of existing electricity and water, no metering required..

Q: 015000 3.3 B is calling for a full outfitted 12’ x 80" Job trailer for the Owner & CA. Based on the site drawings provided is
the intent to put the trailer in the lawn area east of the building where the construction entrance is?
A: Yes.

Q:. AD104 — Demo Notes 20-23 are not shown as gray shaded. Are these the responsibility of the GC?
A: Yes.

Q:. AD401-403 — Who is responsible for the removal of the windows as part of Supplemental Bid #17?
A: 6C — Only demolition note items shaded are done by Abatement Contractor. If it is not shaded on AD drawings it is the
responsibility of the GC..

Q:. Lounge 267 & 367 — There is no enlarged plan or elevations indicated for these rooms. Is the millwork similar to that
shown in Detail 6 on A3027
A: Yes.
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Q: AB02 provides General Notes for refurbishing the wardrobe cabinets. The paint spec covers the polyurethane; however
there is no specification for the hardware. Please provide a spec for the drawer glides and any other hardware that is to be
replaced.

A: See Section 06 40 23-2.9-A 4

Q:. 074200 2.1.A — If we understand this section correctly the panel system must be submitted and approved during the bid
phase. Therefore only those that are approved can be priced and inciuded in the proposal. Will a list be provided as
manufacturers are approved?

A: Yes, see item 3 below.

Q: 040120 1.1.A — Please clarify what the scope of work is for Item 3 Masonry Repair, is it repointing or replacement or some
combination of both? Also, clarify the scope for the spalling brick removal. is brick to be removed, cleaned and reinstalled or
just removed?

A: See subsection 3.6 of this section.

Q: Specification 125000 2.01 B — Indicates 4 ranges/cooktops and 4 refrigerators. Looking at A101 - A103 there seems to be
6ea in the kitchen areas. Also the spec is calling for 3 microwaves and 3 with fan. However there appears to be 5 each on the
drawings. Please confirm the quantities of appliances required.

A: Quantities will be revised in Section 12 50 00-2.01 B

Q: General notes for wardrobe refinishing indicate to see electrical drawings for the new fixture. However the electrical
drawings do not show any new lights at the wardrobes, only a switch & j-box are shown. Please provide light fixture for the
wardrobes.

A: See note 14 on ED-101, ED-102 and ED-103

Q: Specification 097720 indicate both mechanical fasteners and adhesive for the installation of the FRP. Typically only one or
the other is used. Please confirm which attachment method is to be used.
A: See 09 77 20; 3.02 A, Installation: Comply with manufacturer's recommended procedures and installation sequence.

Q: Specification section 01 11 00 item 1.3 B mentions "Communications” are to be under separate contract. Therefore is all
work that falls under Division 27 to be performed by others under separate contract?
A: No, Separate vendors may be working on the existing network as part of a separate project. Division 27 is in your scope.

Q: Division 12 50 00 makes mention of bike racks in ltem 1.01a but there are none shown on the plans. Please confirm there
are no bike racks applicable to this project.
A: No Bike Rack in this project. Will remove “bike racks” from Division 12 50 00- 1.01A.

Q: On drawings A102 & A103 partitions for the AC unit enclosures in the lunges of first and second floors are marked as both
“type 2” and “type 1E". Which is correct? If type 2 please confirm this is indeed to be a CMU partition, hatch pattern is not
shown. If type 1E please provide detail as there is no “type 1E” indicated on A820.

A: Partition type to be 68” CMU type 2 at all (4) locations, AC unit walls at Lounges 267, 235, 367, 335. Also, on sheet A-802
on the door schedule at Lounge 367, change the door number to 367 to match floor plan (bid document lists door number as
335).

Q: Please confirm diameter of vertical rods at stainless steel guardrails. Drawing A-552 is calling them out as: \” diameter
rods.
A: Sheet A-552 details 1.1, 1.2 and 1.3, change {\'} to {1/2"}. Detail 1.1 change {2\"x2\"} to {2 ¥2"x2 1%7}.

Q: Please confirm that it is the intent to install the Automated Daylighting Solar Tracking Shade Control system listen in the
specifications. We don’t typically see this system installed at the type of location/application it is being called out on.
A: Provide Solar Control as noted in the specifications.

Q: On drawings A102 & A103 at grids XV: X6 & X16 and XB: X6 & X16 there are chase walls in the corridor for (4) roof drain
internal storm leaders. They are shown with a CMU hatch pattern however indicated as partition type 3B which is a framed
drywall partition as per A-820. Please clarify what material is to be used at these chase walls.

A: Chase walls indicated to be partition type 2B similar. Use insulated side of chase wall for these areas.
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Q: The specifications call for an 18” x 18” bronze dedication plaque of which the architect will provide layout for design. We
do not see this item anywhere on the drawings. Please provide layout of sign and location of where it is to be mounted so we
can accurately provide pricing.

A: Sign layout will be determined during submittals. See 1/A-301 for sign location in Vest 100.

Q: On Drawing A-101 Corridor 134 is shown with a ceramic tile flooring pattern as per the legend. However, A-805 Finish
schedule is calling for a carpet tile floor. Which is correct?
A: A-805 Finish Schedule: Corridor 134 Flooring to be Tile. See specifications section 09 30 00- 2.02

Q: Please see Specification Section 01 11 00 — Summary of Work, 1.3, B., 1. Regarding the AAIS contract to provide
Selective Demolition and Abatement. Can you dlarify the Scope of Work being provided by AAIS? s their Scope everything
listed in Spec Section 02 41 19 — Selective Demolition?

A: No, their scope of work is as indicated in the shaded hex notes on the demolition drawings AD-101, AD-102 & AD -103. Al
other demolition work is by GC.

Q:. Will AAIS be responsible for providing all Plumbing, Fire Protection, HVAC and Electrical Demolition and Disposal?
A: No, their scope of work is as indicated in the shaded hex notes on the demolition drawings AD-101, AD-102 & AD -103. Ali
other demolition work is by GC.

Q: Will AAIS be responsible for all coring for new work required by Mechanical and Electrical Trades?
A: No, their scope of work is as indicated in the shaded hex notes on the demolition drawings AD-101, AD-102 & AD -103. All
other demolition work is by GC.

Q: Are the Bidders to include any permit fees in the Proposals?
A: No

Q: Is there a Building Permit Fee required to be included in the Bid?
A: No

Q: Please see Section 00 41 00 — Bid Proposal Form and Section 4.4.3 Builders Risk Insurance. We are instructed to include
the cost of Builders’ Risk Insurance. Are we to carry only the replacement value of our work (Contract Amount) or the entire
building including its inhabitants (this is a partially occupied building during construction). IF we are to include this insurance;
what is the monetary value that the insurance should be based upon, if it is for the entire bunldlng and occupants? A: GC h
carries builders risk for the entire value of the contract.

Q: Are the 1'x3’ tack boards shown on A802 required for all the bedrooms?
A: Yes

Q: Are the signage requirements listed on A806 the only new interior signs required?
A: Yes, and as detailed in specification Section 10 14 00.

Q: Section 102310 Glazed Interior Walls references operable hardware in paragraph 2.03. The only glazed partitions shown
seem to be located adjacent to Hall 100.1 and they do not have doors. Are these the only partitions referred to in this
specification?

A: Paragraph 2.03 will be deleted.

Q: Are the only new window shades required for the base bid are those at the new W-1 and W-2 windows?
A: No, Also Office 139

Q: Are roller shades.required at AL-6, the curtain wall in Office 1397
A: No
Q

: Please confirm that the roller shades are not only motor operated but that this project is to include an automated daylight
solar tracking shade control system.
A: Confirmed

Q: The listing of the appliance count in the specification does not agree with the plans. Please confirm the correct count for
the following:
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~ A: Quantities will be revised in Section 12 50 00-2.01 B, see Iterh 7 below

Q: Cooktops (drawing 5, specs 3)
A: Quantities will be revised in Section 12 50 00-2.01 B, see Item 7 below

Q: Microwaves (drawing 5, spec 3)
A: Quantities will be revised in Section 12 50 00-2.01 B, see ltem 7 below

Q: Refrigerator (drawing 2, spec 4)
A: Quantities will be revised in Section 12 50 00-2.01 B, see ltem 7 below

Q: Drawing A-103 shows Partition Type 1E in Lounge 367. There are no partition types 1E shown on drawing A-820 wall
types. Please clarify. :
A: Will change to type 2

Q: Drawing A-102 shows Partition Type 2.1 in 264. There are no partition types 2.1 shown on drawing A-820 wall types.
" Please clarify.
A: A-820 change Type 2 to Type 2.1.. Same as Type 2.... Storage room 103 door infill change to Type 2.1

Q: Drawing A-101 general notes legend conflicts with finish schedule on drawing A-805. Example corridor #134 legend on
drawing A-101 shows ceramic tile, finish schedule shows carpet tile. Please clarify.
A: A-805 Finish Schedule: Corridor 134 Flooring to be Tile. See specifications section 09 30 00- 2.02

Q: Is there a drawing showing the scope of the ceramic floor tile in kitchen 132.47? Please clarify.
A: Edge of ceramic floor tile to be wing wall at Eastern edge of kitchen to the Southern edge of cabinetry, roughly 11-0"x7'-0".

Q: Bid Form article 4.4.3 Builders risk Insurance and 4.4.4 Owner and contractors Protective Liability Insurance. Please
clarify if the Excess Liability Insurance in the amount of $10,000,000 is required as stated in section 009200 Amendments No.
2.

A: Yes

Q: Please clarify is a full time Safety and Health Officer is required for this project.
A: Provide what is specified in section 01 35 26-1.6 B. Can be QC person.

Q: Is the Temporary construction electricity be provided by owner free of charge?
A: Yes, Owner will allow use of existing electricity and water, no metering required..

Q: Table of contents, reference is made to section 00-31-32-13 Subsurface Geotechnical Report yet there is no report within
the documents. Please provide.
A: Please read spec, the not used box is checked. There is none.

Q: Refer to site details drawing L — 203 detail 3 for Bituminous Concrete Pavement Patch — the detail shows the bituminous
concrete class |l to be placed “under” the bituminous concrete class | binder, the bituminous concrete class | is a courser
aggregate than the bituminous concrete class Il which is typically used as the finish or surface course. Please confirm the
intent for the two types of bituminous concrete.

A: Base course to be Class |, Surface course to be Class Il.

Q: Refer to drawing L-104 Site Drainage showing the proposed new foundation drain piping to be installed, please provide
proposed pipe invert elevations so bidders can better determine the depth of earth excavation to install the piping. Note on
drawing S-101 Foundation Plan there is no bottom of footing elevation shown to determine at what depth(s) the proposed
foundation drain piping is to be installed.

A: As shown on drawing L-203 detail 1 the existing grade beams are at 4'0" below finished floor. This detail also shows the
existing foundation drain location.

Q: Refer to drawing L-104 Site Drainage, within the courtyard there are 6 each “lateral “flat drains” shown to be installed off
the proposed 12 in PVC C900 pipe and refers the bidders to L-201 detail 5/L-201 Synthetic Drains, which detail refers the
bidder back to L-104 for the flat drain size(s) and spacing, no size(s) or spacing is shown on drawing L-104m please furnish
the correct size(s) for the flat drains.
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A: Spacing as shown is +/- 12 feet 0.C. Sizeis 12" per specification section 33 40 00, 2.01, G.

Q: Refer to drawing L-104 “Site Drainage” though the drawing states Site Drainage there is sanitary sewer work that is shown
to be installed at the each side of the hall connecting to the existing sanitary sewer just outside the building showing a pipe
invert elevation of 89.21. Please furnish invert elevations and/or percent of grades for all the proposed pipework within the
courtyard.

A: Sanitary inverts leaving the building are shown on sheet P-100 First Floor Underground Plan — Plumbing.

Q: Please provide manufacturer for the product used as spec section 074200 PHENOLIC CLADDING PANEL SYSTEM.
A: See Item 3 Section 07 42 00 below.

Q: Corridors 200B, 200D, 300B, 300D shows chase labeled wall type 3B but hash mark shows masonry, please clarify the
wall type for these chases.
A: Chase walls indicated to be partition type 2B similar. Use insulated side of chase wall for these areas.

Q: Drawings AD-101, AD-102, AD103 demolition legend #9.1. Is it the intent to remove millwork offsite to accomodate floor
abatement? ,
A: Yes

Q: PW Web is noted in the specifications, but no value is present, please advise how much we should include in our bids?
A: State no longer charges for PMWeb.

Q: Please confirm Pest Control (licensed Exterminator) should be included in our bid?
Follow specification requirements.

Q: Please advise if this is a LEED project, some divisions include notes regarding this, but most do not.
A: No : : :

: Can Microsoft Project be utilized for scheduling?
No

: Please confirm the requirements for onsite owner trailer with computer systems and BIM 360 Field software?
Yes

: Confirm all testing by owner?
: Testing specified by owner is by owner.

: Please provide a manufacturer for the solid phenolic cladding panel system?
: See Equals section item 3 below in this addenda.

: Please provide a specification for the translucent roof panels at the courtyard canopy?
: See Section 08 80 00 - 2.03A

o »0 PO PO P®»O0 PO

: Division 230000 temp heat states that we may use the owners new equipment for temporary heat purposes: Please
confirm the equipment can be used?

A: K/R Using the new equipment for temporary purposes is acceptable provided that all criteria outlined in 230000;3.19;Q-
AA are followed.

Q: Demolition drawings call for the flooring under the millwork in each bedroom is ACM and requires removal. This is a
little. misleading as the Architectural drawings call for the cabinets to be refurbished, this does not necessarily mean
removed and reinstalled. For bidding purposes are all these units required to be removed, to be refurbished, so that the
flooring can be abated under the demolitions (separate contract)

A: See note on A-602 about removing and reinstalling millwork. This work has been removed by this addenda see item 14
below.

Q: Please advise why we would be responsibie for door demolition on the project when this work could be completed by
the demolition contractor?
A: The work is in your scope.
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Q: Demolition notes refer to removing clips in various areas. Please advnse what types of cllps you would be referring too,
and how large are they?
A: During walk through you could observe the type of clips that were on the walls.

Q: Millwork specification calls for Architectural Millwork, IPE canopy, IPE benches, and interior wood paneling, etc. This
specification also requires AWI/QCP, confirm this work will / will not require these certifications?
A: AWI/QCP does not apply to section 06 40 23 - 2.12.

Q: Architectural drawings, note #2 calls for all walls to be painted, except for brick. There is no differentiation between the
gypsum walls and brick walls. Please advise where existing brick walls are located so that the contractor can identify the
painters scope properly?

A: Brick walls occur at the interior corners of the enclosed court yard.

Q: The fiberglass reinforced composites specifications located in division 6 lists three manufacturers of composites. The
last one, ACI Composites Inc. does not do this type of work anymore. Please advise if Architectural Fiberglass Inc. can be
utilized for the composite work at the roof copings, and window surrounds?

A: Alternate manufactures are required to submit through substitutions section of the specifications.

Q: Please confirm that the Air and Moisture membrane wraps the exterior of the building, whether the new work is phenolic
panels or brick?
A: Details on A-513 clearly indicate it does.

Q: Can the requirement for the AISC (STD) or BU be waived, as many local contractors who are certified are not willing to
quote this project?

A: AISC contractors are allowed to bid. However, if a steel fabricator is not AISC certified the Special Inspection Program
will need to include in-plant inspections on a part time basis during the fabrication process of the steel members and pieces
for this project.

Q: Where can trailers and connex’s be stored onsite?
A: As stated in the pre bid meeting the area to the east of the site within the construction fence can to be used for this
purpose.

Q: How long are the vertical type L5 lights shown in the exterior walls of the courtyard on drawings E-202 & E-2037?
A: K/R Refer to architectural courtyard exterior elevations and coordinate with architect. See detail A/A-403.

Q: Drawing E-400 shows an extension of a “Primary Cable” to the new Main Circuit Breaker. Typically you do not splice a
Secondary from the transformer to the main circuit breaker. Please provide the quantity, size, and distance of the feeder
from the existing transformer (which isn’t shown) to the MCB. it will either have to be a new feeder, or confirm the existing
is the correct length to connect to new breaker.

A: K/R Coordinate with switchboard manufacturer to provide switchboard with main circuit breaker at bottom for reuse of
service cable.

Q: Please advise on quantity of Type M fixtures in casework. They are not shown on electrical drawings.
A: GC to determine quanity by number of wardrobes to be refurbished. This work has been removed by this addenda see
item 14 below.

Q: Note 3 on E-101 indicates we are to provide surface raceway for alil card readers. Should this also be assumed for all
devices shown on existing-to-remain walls (many future speaker/strobes, receptacles, fire alarm devices; etc)?
A: K/R Provide surface raceway in all bedrooms for all devices on existing to remain walls.

Q: Is lightning protection required for ali exterior Camera locations?

A: K/R To prevent damaging networking equipment (owner-provided data switches), a UL 497 Listed primary protector
shall be installed for all conductive communications paths entering or leaving a building as close as possible, but no more
than 50 feet, from the cables’ point of entrance as required by NEC article 800. This is typical for all outdoor-to- mdoor
copper communications cabling.
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Q: The standard on the CSU campuses is usually Two (2) data and One (1) voice at each drop location. Is this the same
here or will it be the One (1) data and One (1) voice as depicted on the print?

A: K/IR The drawings have been reviewed by WCSU IT for acceptability; (2) Category 6 cables per location as indicated on
the prints.

Q: Is there already equipment in place for the Access control system? It shows just a card reader run to the dorm rooms
but no mention of contacts, lock power or request to exit wires or equipment. It also does not state any lock power being
supplied to the other doors that do have the contacts and alarms.

A: K/R An existing system is installed but will be replaced by this project. All new devices and panels will be installed per
Security drawings. The dorm rooms only require reader, no door contacts as requested by WCSU Security. Lock power
supplies are provided as part of this project (see 087100 — Door Hardware). Power supplies have been dedicated wall
space; see drawing [T-302 #1.

Q: It states that no more than 24 data cables shall be in any single j hook or strap. Is this correct or will we use the
standard amounts as per the manufacturers guidelines?

A: K/R Requirement listed is per TIA-569 standard. Maximum hook/strap capacity is dependent on product selected by the
Contractor (part of their means and methods of installation).

Q: Please advise if an RFI extension can be provided?
A: No.

tem 3

Equals or Substitute Products:

Section 04 20 00 Masonry Cleaner: Diedrich 101 - Rejected. Required forms not submitted.
Section 07 13 00 . Vapor Barrier: Enviro-Barrier - Rejected. Required forms not submitted.
Section 07 42 00 Solid Phenolic Wall Panes: Trespa Meteon Accepted.

Section 08 14 00 Wood Doors: Graham - Accepted.

ltem 4

In Section 07 62 00 Sheet Metal Flashing and Trim

ADD: Section 07 62 00 Sheet Metal Flashing and Trim - see attached:

ltem 5

In Section 10.23 10, Paragraph 2.03

DELETE: Paragraph 2.03

ltem 6

In Section 12 50 00, Paragraph 1.01 A

DELETE: Bike rack's from Paragraph 1.01 A

ltem 7

In Section 12 50 00, Paragraph 2.01 B

DELETE: Paragraph 2.01 B

ADD: 2.01 B. GE Appliances: 5 Cook tops - model JP328, 1 Range - model JBS45DF, 1 Hood - model JV347H, 5
Microwaves - model JNM3151DF, 5 Microwaves - model PER7226DF, 2 Refrigerators - model GBS20EGH. Alternate
manufactures - Whirlpool Company or Frigidaire Company.

CT DAS - 6030 (Rev. 06.15.15) 6000 — Bid Phase Forms



Connecticut

6030
Division Of -
Constrt?(lzltsi:z\nServices B | d Ad d e nd um
Page 8 of 9
ADDENDUM NO.: 3 DATE OF ADDENDUM: May 18, 2016
Item 8

Drawings AD-101, 102 &103 - Demolition Legend

Delete: Note 9.1

ltem 9

Drawing A-101, 102 & 103 - Construction Notes

Delete: Note 4, 4A & 4B

ltem 10

Drawing A-101 Lounge 101 North wall change partition type form 2 to 2.1

ltem 11

Drawing A-103 Lounge 367 change partition type 1E to 2

ltem 12

Drawing A-301, A-60, A-651

Revise counter per SKA-01, SKA-02 & SKA-03 Attached.

ltem 13

Drawing A-552 details 1.1, 1.2 and 1.3, change {\'} to {1/27}. Detail 1.1 change {2\x2\"} to {2 4"x2 14"}
Item 14

Drawing A-602 Detail 11, 12, 13 & 14, General Note for existing millwork and ED-101, 102 &103 note 14.

DELETE: Drawing A-602 Detail 11, 12, 13 & 14, General Note for existing millwork and ED-101, 102 &103 note 14.
ADD: SKA-4 (attached) detailing repair work at removed wardrobe millwork locations.

ltem 15

Drawing A-820 change Second Type 2 to Type 2.1

item 16

Drawing A-805 Finish Schedule: Corridor 134 Flooring to be Tile.
ltem 17

Bid Phase Meeting Attendance Log. See attached.

ltem 18

In Section 05 12‘ 00 Paragraph 1.4 A

ADD: 2. If a steel fabricator is not AISC certified the Special inspection Program will need to include in-plant inspections
on a part time basis during the fabrication process of the steel members and pieces for this project.

End of Addendum No. 3
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Wi lbpses Wplta

Mellall{ee Walton, Associate Fiscal Administrative Officer
Department of Administrative Services
On Behalf of the Division of Construction Services
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(Major & Minor Capital Projects Greater Than $500,000)
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FOR MAJOR & MINOR CAPITAL PROJECTS
WITH AN ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST GREATER THAN $500,000

CT DAS PROCUREMENT SERVICES
ON BEHALF OF
CT DAS DIVISION OF CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

FROM: DATE:

PROPOSAL OF

Complete Bidder’s Legal Company Name
(As Registered with the State of Connecticut, Secretary of State)

If “Doing Business As” then state Trade Name

Bidder's Address

Print Contact Person’s Name And Title

To: Connecticut Department of Administrative Services - Procurement Services
165 Capitol Avenue, 5% Floor East
Hartford, CT 06106

For: CF-RD-275 ,

Renovations to Litchfield Residence Hall
183 White Street
Danbury, CT

Dear Commissioner:

1.0 In accordance with Chapter 60 Part Il of the Connecticut General Statutes, as amended, and pursuant to, and in
compliance with your Invitation to Bid, the Notice to Bidders, the Contract, including the conditions thereto, the Bid
Security, | (we) propose to furnish the labor and/or materials, installed as required for the project named and
numbered on this Bid Proposal Form, submitted herein, furnishing all necessary equipment, machinery, tools, labor
and other means of construction, and all materials specified in the manner and at the time prescribed strictly in
accordance with the provisions of the Contract including, but not limited to, the specifications and/or drawings
together with all addenda issued by your authority and received prior to the scheduled closing time for the receipt
of the bids, and in conformity with requirements of the Awarding Authority and any laws or Departmental regulations
of the State of Connecticut or of the United States which may affect the same, for and in consideration of the price(s)
stated on the said Bid Proposal Form, hereof.

2.0 Lump Sum Base Bid: This Lump Sum Base Bid by me (us) on the Bid Proposal Form includes all work
indicated on the drawings and/or described in the specifications, except:

2.1 Work covered by Supplemental Bids as may be listed on the Bid Proposal Form and General
Requirements.
2.2 Contingent Work covered by the Unit Prices included within the General Requirements.

3.0 1 (we) acknowledge and agree to the following:

3.1 To use and accept the Unit Prices in Section 01 20 00 “Contract Considerations”, Division 01 as provided
by the Owner in evaluating either additions to or deductions from the Work.
CT DAS - 6000— Bid Phase Forms — (Rev. 03.24.16) PROJECT NO.: CF-RD-275
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SECTION 00 41 00
: BID PROPOSAL FORM
(Major & Minor Capital Projects Greater Than $500,000)

3.2

33

34

3.5

3.6

PAGE 2 OF 11

To use and accept the Allowances in Section 01 20 00 “Contract Considerations”, Division 1, as part of
the Total Contract Sum as listed in Section 7.3 of this Bid Proposal form.

To use and accept the Supplemental Bids in Section 01 23 00 “Suppiemental Bids”, Division 1, as
provided by the Contractor, when authorized by the Owner as scheduled in Section 7.6 of this Bid proposal
form.

Submission of Bid Proposal and other bid submittal requirements:

All potential bidders must electronically upload to the Connecticut Department of Administrative Services
(CT DAS) and/or submit to CT DAS Procurement Services (as applicable) including but not limited to
Affidavits and Certifications.

For the requirements to submit the Bid Proposal, and submit and/or electronically upload Affidavits and
Certifications, and other bidding documents, see Article 1 of 00 21 19 Notice to Bidders - (Major & Minor
Capital Projects Greater than $500,000). Please note that electronic uploading of Affidavits and
Certifications is the preferred method for submission.

To hold the bid price for ninety (90) calendar days and any extensions caused by the Contractor's delays
in required submissions. The Contractor and the State may mutually agree to extend this period. The
agreement to extend the 90-day period may occur after the expiration of the original 90-day period.

The apparent low bidder is required to submit key supporting documents as noted under the caption Bid
Submittal Time Line at the end of this Section 00 41 00, within ten (10) calendar days of the bid opening,
and to submit their Affirmative Action Plan to CHRO within fifteen (15) calendar days of bid opening. If
there are any delays in the receipt of these materials then the Bid shall remain valid for the same additional
number of days. For example, if the materials are submitted four (4) days later; then the bid shall remain
valid for ninety-four (94) days.

To comply with the Department of Correction’s Security Regulations For Contract Forces, Section 00
73 63.

4.0 Bid Proposal Form: This Bid Proposal Form is submitted to and in compliance with the foregoing and following
conditions and/or information:

4.1 AWARD:

4.1.1 Al proposals shall be subject to provisions of Article 1 of the Notice to Bidders and for purpose
of award, consideration shall be given only to Bid Proposals submitted by quahf ied and
responsible bidders.

41.2 The award shall be made on the lowest Lump Sum Bid as stated in Section 7.3 of this Bid
Proposal Form and any or all Supplemental Bids as stated in Section 7.6 of this Bid Proposal
Form, taken sequentially, as applicable, provided funds are available.

41.3 Inthe event of any discrepancy between the amount written in words and the amount written in
numerical figures, the amount written in words shall be controlling.

4.2 COMMENCEMENT AND ACCEPTANCE (ARTICLE 4 GENERAL CONDITIONS):

4.2.1  The General Contractor shall commence Work within fourteen (14) calendar days after receiving
“Construction Start Date and Notice To Proceed” by the Commissioner or the authorized
representative and continue for Three Hundred Forty Three (343) calendar days for completion
of the project.

4.3 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: (ARTICLE 8, GENERAL CONDITIONS):

431 The General Contractor shall be assessed $11,874.00 per day for each calendar day beyond the
Date established for Substantial Completion of the Contract according to the Contract Time as
defined in Article 1.28 of the General Conditions, and not otherwise excused or waived pursuant
to the Contract Documents, as defined in Article 1.23 of the General Conditions.

4.3.2 The General Contractor shall be assessed $2,166.00 per day for each calendar day beyond ninety
(90) days after the date of said Substantial Completion that the Contractor fails to achieve
Acceptance, as defined in Article 1.1 of the General Conditions and not otherwise excused or
waived as described above

4.4 CONTRACTOR'S INSURANCE REQUIRED: (ARTICLE 35, GENERAL CONDITIONS):

4.41  The limits of liability for the Insurance required for this project shall be those listed in Article 35

of the General Conditions. NOTE: There is a new requirement regarding commercial general
CT DAS - 6000~ Bid Phase Forms — (Rev. 03.24.16) PROJECT NO.: CF-RD-275
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4.4.3

4.4.4

4.4.5
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liability (CGL) insurance: The State of Connecticut Attorney General’s Office now requires all
selected firms to provide an endorsement to the CGL insurance stating that the State of
Connecticut is an additional insured. Please be advised that a blanket endorsement is not
acceptable. :

SPECIAL HAZARDS INSURANCE REQUIRED:
None Required
BUILDERS RISK INSURANCE:

The General Contractor shall maintain Builder's Risk insurance providing coverage for the entire
Work at the project site, and shall also cover portions of the Work located away from the site but
intended for use at the site, and shall also cover portions of the Work in transit. Coverage shall
be written on an All-Risk, Replacement Cost, and completed Value Form basis in an amount at
least equal to the projected completed value of the Work and the policy shali state that the State
of Connecticut shall be named as a loss payee not as an additional insured for these coverages.

OWNERS AND CONTRATORS PROTECTIVE LIABILITY INSURANCE:

The General Contractor shall maintain Owner’s and Contractor’s Protective Liability insurance
providing a total limit of $1,000,000 for all damages arising out of bodily injury or death of persons
in any one accident or occurrence and for all damages arising out of injury or destruction of
property in any one accident or occurrence and subject to a total (aggregate) limit of $2,000,000
for all damages arising out of bodily injury to or death of persons in all accidents or occurrences
and out of injury to or destruction of property during the policy period. This coverage shall be for
and in the name of the State of Connecticut.

UMBRELLA LIABILITY INSURANCE:

This project requires Umbrella Liability Insurance. Provide an endorsement to the Umbrella
Liability Insurance stating that the State of Connecticut is an additional insured. Select the correct
Umbrella Limit using the “Umbrelia Liability Insurance Table” below.

$1.00 to $500,000.00 $1,000,000.00

$500,000.01 to $1,000,000.00 $2,000,000.00

$1,000,000.01 to $10,000,000 $5,000,000.00

$10,000,000.01 to $30,000,000 $10,000,000.00

$30,000,000.01 to $80,000,000 $15,000,000.00

$80,000,000.01 to $150,000,000 $20,000,000.00

$150,000,000.01 to $300,000,000 $25,000,000.00

4.5 NOT USED

4.6 The General Contractor on this project shall be required to award not less than the percenfage stated in

the Invitation to Bid to contractors who are currently certified and eligible to participate under the State of
Connecticut Set-Aside Program for Small Business Enterprise (SBE) contractors, including the
percentage stated in the Invitation to Bid to currently certified and eligible Minority Business Enterprise
(MBE) contractors, in accordance with Connecticut General Statutes Section 4a-60g.

4.6.1

This requirement must be met even if the General Contractor is cerfified and eligible to
participate in the Small Business Set-Aside Program. To facilitate compliance with this
requirement for set-aside subcontractors, the three (3) apparent low bidders will have ten (10)
calendar days from the date of bid opening within which to submit a list of certified set-aside
contractors to be used on this project along with the dollar amounts fo be paid to each, on the
form provided (Section 00 73 27 Set-Aside Contractor Schedule), and a copy of their current
certification must be attached. This information will be considered as part of your Bid Proposal
Form and failure to comply with any portion of this requirement within the ten (10) days, including
but not limited to failure to list or meet the necessary dollar amount or percentage of the bid price
will be cause to reject your bid.
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4.6.2 The percentage of the work performed by the CT DAS Certified Small Business Enterprise
" and Minority Enterprise contractors and subcontractors on this project shall not be less than
the percentage noted in the Commission on Human Rights (CHRO) Regulation Section 00

73 38 subsection 5.1 of the completed Contract Sum of the Work with its own forces.

4.7 BIDDER'S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT AND OBJECTIVE CRITERIA FOR EVALUATING
QUALIFICATIONS OF BIDDERS:

4.71 Information in regards to the General Contractor's and the Named Subcontractor's Bidder's
Qualification is submitted and is made part of this Bid Proposal Form. Note: Individuai
Specification Sections may contain General Contractor and/or Subcontractor Qualification
requirements that exceed those in Section 00 45 15, “Objective Criteria Established for
Evaluating Qualifications of Bidders.” ‘

4.7.1.1 The General Contractor is required to complete the General Contractor Bidder's
Qualification Statement in Section 00 45 14.

4.7.1.2 Any Named Subcontractor as listed in Table 7.5 of this Bid Proposal Form is required
to complete the Named Subcontractor Bidder's Qualification Statement in Section
00 45 17. To facilitate compliance with this requirement, the three (3) apparent low
bidders will have ten (10) calendar days, from the bid opening date, to submit the
completed Named Subcontractor Bidder's Qualification Statement as required in
Section 00 45 17. This information will be considered as part of your Bid Proposal Form
and failure to comply with any portion of this requirement will be cause to reject your
bid.

4.7.2  The Objective Criteria for Evaluating Bidders that are included in Division 0, Section 00 45 15,
of this Project Manual, is to assure that the State of Connecticut will secure the "lowest
responsible and qualified bidder" who has the ability and capacity to successfully complete the
Bid Proposal Form and the Work.

4.8 NONDISCRIMINATION AND LABOR RECRUITMENT:

4.81  The Contract is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. Three of Governor Thomas J.
Meskill, promulgated June 16, 1971, conceming labor employment practices, Executive Order
No. Seventeen of Governor Thomas J. Meskill, promulgated February 15, 1973, concerning the
listing of employment openings and Executive Order No. Sixteen of Governor John G. Rowland
promulgated August 4, 1999, concerning violence in the workplace, all of which are incorporated
into and are made a part of the Contract as if they had been fully set forth in it. At the Contractor’s
request, the Client Agency shall provide a copy of these orders to the Contractor. The Contract
may also be subject to Executive Order No. 7C of Governor M. Jodi Rell, promulgated July 13,
2006, concerning contracting reforms and Executive Order No. 14 of Governor M. Jodi Rell,
promulgated April 17, 2006, concerning procurement of cleaning products and services, in
accordance with their respective terms and conditions.

4.9 FEDERAL & STATE WAGE DETERMINATIONS:

491 The U. S. Secretary of Labor's latest decision and the State of Connecticut Wage Schedule are
all incorporated in the documents. The higher rate (Federal or State) for any given occupation
shall prevail. At the time of bidding, the bidder agrees to accept the current prevailing wage scale,
as well as the annual adjustment to the prevailing wage scale, as provided by the Connecticut
Department of Labor.

4.10 CERTIFICATION OF BIDDER REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY & NON-
SEGREGATED FACILITIES:

4.10.1 The General Contractor and Subcontractors are hereby advised that upon acceptance of their
bids they are obligated to fill out within seven (7) calendar days the certification required pursuant
to Executive Order No. 11246, and agree to certify to the compliance of non-segregated facilities.

4.11 EQUALS AND SUBSTITUTION REQUESTS PROCEDURES:

4.11.1  All submissions requesting "Equals and/or Substitutions” shall be made by the Contractor in
accordance with Article 15 of the General Conditions and Section 01 25 00 of the General
Requirements. All submissions shall contain all the information necessary for the CT DAS
Division of Construction Services (DCS) to evaluate the submission and the request. Failure to
submit sufficient information to make a proper evaluation, including submittal of data for the first
manufacturer listed as well as the data for the "Equals and/or Substitutions" proposed, shall result
in a rejection of the submission and request. Upon receipt of the submission and request the
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Division of Construction Services shall notify the Contractor the request has been received and
as soon as possible shall render a decision on such submission and request.

4.11.2 Pre-Bid Opening Substitution of Materials and Equipment: The Owner will consider
requests for equals or substitutions if received fourteen (14) days prior to the Bid Opening.
The Equal or Substitute Product Request Form 7001 must be used to submit request. This
form may be found on the DCS Website (www.ct.gov/dcs) in the DCS Library, located at the
top of the webpage, under “7000 Construction Phase Forms”.

4.11.3 Request for Equal or Substitution shall be submitted to the DCS Project Manager and
Architect or Engineer.

4.11.4  Any substitution request not complying with requirements wilt be denied. Substitution request sent
after the deadline will be denied.

4.11.5 An Addendum shall be issued to inform all prospective bidder of any accepted substitution in
accordance with our addenda procedures.

4.11.6 . No extension of time will be allowed for the time period required for consideration of any
Substitution or Equal.

4.11.7 Post Contract Award Substitution Of Materials And Equipment: All Requests For "Equals
And Substitutions" after the Award of the Contract shall be made only by the General Contractor
in accordance with Article 15, Materials: Standards, Section 00 72 00 General Conditions Of The
Contract For Construction.

5.0 ACCOMPANYING THIS PROPOSAL IS:
5.1 A CERTIFIED CHECK drawn to the order of — Treasurer, State of Connecticut, in the which it is understood
shall be cashed and the proceeds thereof used so far as may be necessary to reimburse the State of
Connecticut for losses and damages arising by virtue of my (our) failure to file the required Bonds and
execute the required contract if this proposal is accepted by the Awarding Authority.
OR
52 A BID BOND having as surety thereto a Surety Company or Companies authorized to transact business
in the State of Connecticut and made out in the penal sum of 10% of the bid.
53 CHECKLIST OF INCLUDED ITEMS WITH BID PROPOSAL AT TIME OF BID PROPOSAL
SUBMITTAL:
: : IMPORTANT :
A. | All forms below must be either uploaded to the CT DAS website or |ncluded when you submit your bid package
“B.'| Failure to submit any of items marked below with an asterisk (*) shall cause rejection of the bid and shall not be
| considered a minor |rregulanty under CGS 4b-95.
v Chl;?:.lglét Include the followmg in the Bld Package to CT DAS Procurement Servxces ’i 'V:derm”i_»otationi
1* 4 [ | Bid Proposal Form ’ 00 41 00
2 [ | Certificate (of authority) 00 40 14
3*| [0 | Department of Administrative Services Pre-qualification Certificate 004015
4| O Department of Administrative Services Update Statement 004015
5 [] | Standard Bid Bond or Certified Check 00 43 16
[] | General Contractor Bidder's Qualification Statement 0045 14
[l | SEEC Form 10 SEEC Website
[J | Named Subcontractor's CT DAS Prequalification Certificate CT DAS Website
|tém : Include the following in the Bid Package to CT DAS Procurement Services or | e -
Chec kllst ’ upload the follownng to the CT DAS Website prior to the tlme of the Bld | Form Location -
et ‘ Proposal Submission: : R L
A L] | Ethics Affidavit (Regarding State Ethics) — OPM Ethics Form 6 OPM Website
2" [ | Gift and Campaign Contribution Certification — OPM Ethics Form 1 OPM Website
131 [ | Consulting Agreement Affidavit — OPM Ethics Form 5 OPM Website
CT DAS - 6000~ Bid Phase Forms — (Rev. 03.24.16) PROJECT NO.: CF-RD-275
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] | Iran Certification — OPM Ethics Form 7 - OPM Website
Il Nondiscrimination Certification — Form A, B, C, D, or E OPM Website

6.0

Bid Proposal Declaratlon I (we), the undersigned, hereby declare that | am (we are) the only person(s)
interested in the Bid Proposal and that it is made without any connection with any other person making any Bid
Proposal for the same work. No person acting for, or employed by, the State of Connecticut is directly or indirectly
interested in this Bid Proposal, or in any Contract which may be made under it, or in expected profits to arise
therefrom. This Bid Proposal is made without directly or indirectly influencing or attempting to influence any other
person or corporation to bid or refrain from bidding or to influence the amount of the Bid Proposal of any other
person or corporation. This Bid Proposal is made in good faith without collusion or connection with any other person
bidding for the same work and this proposal is made with distinct reference and relation to the plans and
specifications prepared for this Contract. | (we) further declare that in regard to the conditions affecting the Work to
be done and the labor and materials needed, this Bid Proposal is based solely on my (our) own investigation and
research and not in reliance upon any representations of any employee, officer or agent of the State.

7.0 Class of Work: Each Class of Work set forth in a separate section of the specifications pursuant to this Section
shall be a subtrade designated in Table 7.5 of this Bid Proposal Form and shall be the matter of a subcontract
made in accordance with the procedure set forth in this chapter.

71 The undersigned proposes to furnish all labor and materials required for
Project Number: CF-RD-275
Project Title: Renovations to Litchfield Residence Hall
183 White Street
Danbury, CT
in accordance with the accompanying Plans and Specifications
Prepared by: OakPark Architects, LLC
312 Park Road
West Hartford, CT 06119
Engineer/Architect

for the Contract Sum specified in Section 7.3 Proposed Contract Price subject to additions and

deductions according to the terms of the specifications:

7.2 This Bid Proposal includes number of Addenda/Addendum.

7.21 The Contractor is to fill in item 7.2 above, acknowledging the number of Addenda that the
Contractor is including in the Bid Proposal Form. Failure to acknowledge all addenda in the
space provided in the Bid Proposal Form shall be cause for rejection of the bid.

7.3 THE PROPOSED CONTRACT PRICE IS AS FOLLOWS:
$ ) ,
(Place figures in appropriate boxes.)
DOLLARS
(Whitten Amount)

7.3.1 in accordance with Section 4.6, not less than the percentage stated in the invitation to Bid must
be awarded to Certified Small Business Enterprise (SBE), including the percentage stated in
the Invitation to Bid for Certified Minority Business Enterprises (MBE). Failure to meet this
requirement will be cause to reject your Bid.

7.4. NOT USED
NAMED SUBCONTRACTOR CLASSES OF WORK:

7.5.1  When a box is checked in Table 7.5, it indicates that this Project has plans and specifications
detailing all labor and materials for a Class of Work estimated to exceed Twenty-Five Thousand
dollars {$25,000) that shall be furnished by the Bldder The Bidder shall provide all the following
information for each Class of Work:

A If the “None” box is checked in Table 7.5; then a Bidder shall not complete Table 7.5;
CT DAS - 6000~ Bid Phase Forms — (Rev. 03.24.16) PROJECT NO.: CF-RD-275
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N

Name of Subcontractor (The General Contractor shall Name the Subcontractor with
the largest Proposed Subcontract Value for each Class of Work);

Proposed Value of Subcontract (Amount Dollars);
Labor & Material Payment Bond (Percentage);
Performance Bond (Percentage); "

Total Value of Class of Work (Amount Dollars).

o u b W

--“-Table 7.5 ~Named-Subcontractor Classes of Work:

[] None, Project has no Classes of Work estimated to exceed Twenty-Five Thousand dollars ($25,000).

Classes of Work Descriptions: " “Named Subcontractors Information:

X -Masonry Work: =50 o
Name of Masonry Subcontractor:

Proposed Value of Masonry Subcontract: | $

Labor & Material Payrhent Bond: %
Performance Bond: %

Proposed Total Value of Masonry Class of Work: | $

Xl Electrical Work: S :
Name of Electrical Subcontractor:

Proposed Value of Electrical Subcontract: | $

Labor & Material Payment Bond: %
Performance Bond: %

Proposed Total Value of Electrical Class of Work: $

Xl “Mechanical Work: (except HVAC) & 77 77 i ami
Name of Subcontractor:

Proposed Subcontract Price: | $

Labor & Material Payment Bond: %

Performance Bond: %o

Proposed Total Value of Mechanical Class of Work: | $

Xl HVAC: e R
Name of Subcontractor:

Proposed Subcontract Price: | $

Labor & Material Payment Bond: %
Performance Bond: %

Proposed Total Value of HVAC Class of Work: | $

Note: Failure of a Bidder to properly complete the above Table 7.5 according to the Instructions shall
be cause for rejection of the bid.

7.5.2  No person whose subcontract exceeds five hundred thousand dollars in value may perform work
as a subcontractor on a project, which project is estimated to cost more than five hundred
thousand dollars and is paid for, in whole or in part, with state funds, unless, at the time of bid
submission, the person is prequalified in accordance with section 4a-100, as amended.
“Prequalified” includes the contractor's or substantial subcontractor's prequalification
classifications, aggregate work capacity ratings and single project limits.
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7.5.3 The General Contractor may list itself together with its price (failure to provide both will be
cause for rejection), if it customarily performs any of the Classes Of Work listed in Table 7.5 and
is Prequalified by CT DAS for the Class Of Work at the time of the Bid Due date if the work is
greater than $500,000.

A If a General Contractor intends to use a subcontractor to perform any portion of the
Named Classes of Work, including circumstances where the subcontractor is a Small
Business Set-aside (SBSA) such as a Small Business Enterprise (SBE) or a Minority
Business Enterprise (MBE), then it must list the Subcontractor or Set Aside
Subcontractor as the case may be, for such Class of Work. A General Contractor may
not substitute itself for any of the Named Classes of Work. If the General Contractor
intends to use more than one Subcontractor to perform the Named Class of Work, then
it shall indicate the Subcontractor name and Subcontract Value for the largest single
Named Subcontractor.

.2 If a General Contractor leaves the spaces for a specific “Class of Work Description”
completely blank, it will be assumed that the General Contractor will perform all the
Work for that “Class of Work”.

7.5.4 If a General Contractor requires a Performance and/or Labor and Material Payment Bond,
then the General Contractor must indicate in Table 7.5 which of the Named Subcontractors are
subject to this requirement. The amount (%) shall not exceed the Named Subcontractor's
Proposed Subcontract Value as listed in-Table 7.5.

7.5.5  The undersigned agrees that each of the Named Subcontractors listed in Table 7.5 of the Bid
Proposal Form will be used for the “Class of Work” indicated at the Proposed Subcontract
Value dollar amount stated, unless a substitution is permitted by the awarding authority as
provided for in section 00 21 19 Notice to Bidders.

Any Supplemental Bids listed in schedule 7.8.1, if accepted by the Owner, will be taken cumulatively and
in numerical order as scheduled. No Supplemental Bid will be skipped or taken out of numerical order as
scheduled. Supplemental Bids: Division 1, Section 01 23 13 of the General Requirements identifies and
describes the Supplemental Bids as shown in Schedule 7.6.1.

SCHEDULE 7.6.1 — SUPPLEMENTAL BIDS

Supplemental Bid No.: 1 Provide all labor, material and equipment to complete the Work in accordance with

Division 1, Section 01 23 13.
ADD: Dollars $

(Written Amount)

7.7
7.8

7.9

Contractor Provided Unit Prices are not needed for this project.

The undersigned agrees that if selected as the General Contractor, | (we) shall, within fifteen (15)
calendar days (legal State holidays excluded) after notification thereof by the awarding authority, execute
a Contract in accordance with the terms of this Bid Proposal Form and Contract.

The undersigned agrees and warrants that they have made good faith efforts to employ minority
business enterprises as Subcontractors and suppliers of materials under such Contract and shall
provide the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities with such information as is requested by the
Commission concerning their employment practices and procedures as they relate to the current
provisions of the Connecticut General Statutes governing Contract requirements.

.8.0  Confidentiality of Documents:

8.1 The undersigned agrees that if not selected as the General Contractor for this project, all plans and
specifications in their possession for the project shall be destroyed.
8.2 The undersigned agrees that if selected as the General Contractor for this project:
' 8.21  The plans and specifications shall not be disseminated to anyone except for construction of
this project.
8.2.2  The following provision shall be included in all of its contracts with subcontractors and sub-
consultants:
“Any and' all drawings, specifications, maps, reports, records or other
documents associated with the contract shall only be utilized to the extent
necessary for the performance of the work and duties under this
CT DAS - 6000— Bid Phase Forms — (Rev. 03.24.16) PROJECT NO.: CF-RD-275
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contract. Said drawings, specifications, maps, reports, records and other
documents may not be released to any other entity or person except for the
sole purpose of the work described in this contract. No other disclosure shall
be permitted without the prior written consent of the Division of Construction
Services. When any such drawings, specifications, maps, reports, records
or other documents are no longer needed, they shall be destroyed.”

8.2.3 Upon completion_of the construction and the issuance of a certificate of occupancy, the plans
and specifications shall be returned to the Division of Construction Services, or destroyed, or
retained in a secure location and not released to anyone without first obtaining the permission of
the Division of Construction Services.

9.0 Duly Authorized Signature: A duly authorized representative of the Bidder or Bidder's partnership, firm,
corporation or business organization must sign all Bid Proposals Forms.

Important Note: - | No Facsimile Signature Is Permitted. : '
~ ... | All Information Below Is To Be Filled In By The Bldder

Project Number CF-RD-275

Contact Person

Firm Name

Complete BIDDER'S LEGAL COMPANY NAME
(AS REGISTERED WITH THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT, SECRETARY OF STATE)
General Contractor’s State of Connecticut, D.C.P. License/ Registration No.
(Applicable for Threshold Building projects only. Insert “N/A” if not applicable. Refer to page 1)

Firm Federal Employer dentification Number

Firm CT Tax Registration Number

Firm Address

Street City State Zip Code
Telephone Number
FAX Number
E-mail Address
Type of Business (check one): Corporate Seal, if a Corporation

Corporation
Limited Liability Corporation (LLC)

Partnership

Sole Proprietor

Doing Business As (d/b/a), if yes, provide Provide Exact Wording on Corporate Seal below:
complete name below:
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This Bid Submission is only for Contractors who are Certlfled in the CT DAS Prequalification Classification noted in
the Invitation to Bid.

*A Certificate (of Adthority) (Section 00 40 14) must be submitted with your Bid Proposal.*

Signed this day of 20

Bidder's Signature

Duly Authorized Title

Print Name Date

The apparent three low bidders are required to submit key supporting documents as noted below, while the apparent
low bidder is required to submit his Affirmative Action Plan to CT DAS CHRO and his “General Permit for the
Discharge of Stormwater and Dewatering Wastewaters from Construction Activities” to CT DEEP as noted below.
If there are any delays in the receipt of these materials then the Bids shall remain valid for the same additional
number of days. For example, since the apparent three low bidders are required to hold the bid price for ninety (90)
calendar days and any extensions caused by the Contractor’s delays in required submissions, if materials are
submitted four (4) days later, then the bid shall remain valid for ninety-four (94) days.

Failure to meet the below stated deadlines may result in rejection of the bid at the sole discretion of the
Commissioner of Administrative Services.

NOTE: All of the following submittals shall be submitted directly to:
CT DAS Procurement Services
165 Capitol Avenue, 5th Floor East, Hartford, CT 06106

Bid Submittal Time Line:

SUBMITTALS DUE WITHIN 10 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER SET-ASIDE CONTRACTOR SCHEDULE REQUEST
(From the Apparent Three Low Bidders):
1. Section 00 73 27 Set-Aside Contractor Schedule
2. Listing of certified set aside contractors Subs with name, address, amount and whether a subcontractor or a
supplier or both’
3. CT DAS Set-Aside Subcontractor Certificate of Eligibility (SBEs & MBEs)
4. Section 00 45 17 Named Subcontractor Bidder's Qualification Statements
5. Named Subcontractor's CT DAS Prequalification Certificate, when applicable

SUBMITTALS DUE WITHIN 15 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER REQUEST FOR AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN AND
EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION LETTER
(From the Apparent Low Bidder):

1. Affirmative Action Plan to CT DAS CHRO

2. Affirmative Action Plan Transmittal Letter Copy to CT DAS Procurement Services

3. Section 00 73 44 Wage Certification to DOL

4. On your letterhead, list of all named subcontractors, address and contact person

5. Scope Review conducted

NEW: SUBMITTAL DUE WITHIN 10 BUSINESS DAYS AFTER REQUEST FOR “GENERAL PERMIT FOR THE
DISCHARGE OF STORMWATER AND DEWATERING WASTEWATERS FROM CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES” LETTER
(From the Apparent Low Bidder, for projects involving one [1] acre or more of soil disturbance):

1. - Registration and plans for the “General Permit for the Discharge of Stormwater and Dewatering Wastewaters
from Construction Activities (CT DEEP-WPED-GP-015)" (see Section 00 21 19 Notice to Bidders for more
information) to CT Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (CT DEEP);

2. Copy of registration and transmittal letter for the "General Permit for the Discharge of Stormwater and
Dewatering Wastewaters from Construction Activities” to CT DAS Procurement Services.

SUBMITTALS DUE WITHIN 10 BUSINESS DAYS AFTER THE LETTER OF INTENT:
1. Section 00 62 16: Insurance Certificate Form
2. Section 00 92 10: Performance Bond
3. Section 00 92 10: Labor & Material Bond

CT DAS - 6000- Bid Phase Forms — (Rev. 03.24.16) PROJECT NO.: CF-RD-275
ADDENDUM #3 Page 10 of 11



SECTION 00 41 00
BID PROPOSAL FORM
(Major & Minor Capital Projects Greater Than $500,000)

PAGE 11 OF 11

4. Section 00 92 10: Surety Sheet

5. Power of Attorney from the Surety Company

6. Section 00 40 14: Cettificate (of authority)

7. Section 00 62 16.1: Asbestos Abatement Liability Insurance (for asbestos abatement only)

8. Motor Vehicle Pollution Liability for Asbestos Abatement (for asbestos abatement only)

9. Section 00 92 30: Verified Nonresident General/Prime Contractors must submit a copy of their “Notice of
Verified Status” from the CT Department of Revenue Services (DRS). Unverified Nonresident General/Prime
Contractors must submit a copy of Form AU-965 “Acceptance of Surety Bond” from the DRS.

10. Section 00 92 10: Bidder's Certificate: Financial Position & Corporate Structure
11. Section 00 52 03: Contract
12. Section 00 52 73: Subcontract Agreement Form (Named & Listed)
13. Affidavit Regarding State Ethics — for each Named Subcontractor
14. Certificate of Legal Existence from Corporations
CT DAS - 6000- Bid Phase Forms - (Rev. 03.24.16) PROJECT NO.: CF-RD-275

ADDENDUM #3 Page 11 of 11



DIVISION 7

SECTION 07 62 00
SHEET METAL FLASHING
AND TRIM

PART 1 - GENERAL

RELATED DOCUMENTS

Drawings and general provisions of Contract, including General and Supplementary
General Conditions and Division-1 Specification sections, apply fo work of this section.

1.01 WORK INCLUDED

A. “"Metal Caps”, “Metal Drips”, “Metal Counter Flashing”, "Bend Metal Flashing”
"Cleat”, “Scupper”, and all other exposed sheet metal except Metal Edge as
specified in Section 07 53 23- Galvalume Plus- 24 gauge (0.0216").

1.02 RELATED WORK

A. Section 06 10 00 — Carpentry: Wood blocking, nailers, and grounds.

B. Section 07 53 23 - EPDM Roofing

C. Section 07 90 00 - Joint Protection

1.03 SUBMITTALS

A. Submit product data under provisions of General Conditions and Section 01 33
00.

B. Describe material profile, jointing pattern, jointing deftails, fastening methods,
and installation details. '

C. Submit manufacturer's installation instructions under provisions of General
Conditions and Section 01 33 00.

D. Submif samples under provisions of General Conditions and Section 01 33 00.

E. - Submif shop drawings of "Metal Caps”, "Metal Coping” and "Scuppers”.
1- Details to be half full size scale.

1.04 STORAGE AND HANDLING

A. Store products under provisions of General Conditions and Section 01 60 00.

B. Stack performed material to prevent twisting, bending, or abrasion, and fo
provide ventilation.

C. Prevent contact with materials during storage which may cause discoloration,
staining, or damage.

1.05 WARRANTIES

Renovations to Litchfield Hall
WCSU, Danbury, CT

Project No: CF-RD-275
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DIVISION 7

SECTION 07 62 00
SHEET METAL FLASHING
AND TRIM

A. Ten years for material and workmanship under the provisions of General
~ Conditions and Section 01 78 30.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.01 MATERIALS
A. Galvalume Plus- 24 gauge (0.0216") sheets.
2.02 ACCESSORIES
A. Fastener: Fasteners to be stainless steel. Screws fo be self-taping type.
B. Sealant: One part UreThone, Type I, equal to Pecora dyno’rrol 1.
C. Solder: ASTM B32-76; Alloy grade 58, 50% tin, 50% lead.
D. Fux: FS O-F-506, Type 1.
2.03 FABRICATION

A. Form sections frue to shape, accurate in size, square, and free from distortion or
defects.

B. Fabricate 2" wide cleats 1o be spaced maximum 12" o.c. and starter strips of
same material as sheet. Interlockable with sheet.

C. Form pieces in longest practical lengths.

D. Hem exposed edges on underside 1/2 inch; miter and seam corners. Corner
joins to be soldered- no open joints at corners. '

E. Form material with flat lock seam.
F. Pre-tin edges.

G. Solder and seal metal joints.. After soldering, remove flux. Wipe and wash
solder joints clean. '

H. Fabricate corners from one piece; solder for rigidity, seal with sealant.

I. Fabricate vertical faces with bottom edge formed outward 1/4 inch and
hemmed to form drip.

J. TFabricate flashings 1o allow toe to extend a minimum of 2 inches over roofing.
Return and brake edges.

Renovations to Litchfield Hall
WCSU, Danbury, CT

Project No: CF-RD-275

07 6200/ 2 0of 3



DIVISION 7

SECTION 07 6200
SHEET METAL FLASHING
AND TRIM

K. Form sheet metal pans with upstand and flanges.” Fill pans watertight with
plastic cement.

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.01 INSPECTION

A. Verify membrane termination and base flashings are in place, sealed, and
secure. ‘

B. Beginning of installation means acceptance of existing conditions.
3.02 PREPARATION

A. Field measure site conditions prior to fabricating work.

B. Install starter and edge strips, and cleats before starting installation.

C. Secure flashings in place using concealed fasteners. Use exposed fasteners
only in locations approved by Contract Officer.

D. Lap and seal all joints.
E. Apply plastic cement compound between metal flashings and felt flashings.

F. Fit flashings tight in place. Make corners square, surfaces true and straight in
planes, and lines accurate fo profiles.

G. Solder metaljoints watertight for full metal surface contact. After soldering,
wash metal clean with neutralizing solution and rinse with water.

H. Sedadl metal joints watertight.
3.03 INSTALLATION
A. Conform to drawing details.
B. Conform to roofing manufacturer's warranty requirements.

END OF SECTION

Renovations to Litchfield Hall
WCSU, Danbury, CT

Project No: CF-RD-275
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